Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Friday April 23, 2010

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College meet on Friday April 23, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Curtis Smith 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 1.1Call to order: 9:12 AM

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Curtis Smith

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Curtis Smith - Absent Vice President, Academic Affairs – Sheronda Myers - Absent Vice President, Student Services – Jonmmica Walter - Present Vice President, Club Affairs – Patricia Del Gaudio - Absent Vice President, Public Relations – Vacant Treasurer – Jamie Holzer – Proxy Sam Riley-Present Secretary – Yesenia Reyes- Present

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Gloria Gowan - Absent Enrollment Services – Vacant Health Sciences – Deepika Mohan – Absent Language Arts and Instructional Resources – Karole Obrikat – Proxy Katy Govin-Present Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Stephanie Conley - Present Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Enrique Camacho-Present Student Development and Services – Sandra Govin - Present Technical Education – Bryan Richardson - Present Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Sara Rothenberg -Present

Membership is 14, Quorum is 8, 9 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee - David Brown - Absent

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson, seconded by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin. Motion passed 7/0/1.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- Friday April 16, 2010 Moved to approve the minutes by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho. Motion passed 7/0/1.

1.6 Approval of Financials. None Available

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Isaac introduced himself and said he would like to run for a position in the ASO, he has never participated in student government but he feels that it would be a good opportunity to be involved on campus.

Steve Heining introduced himself and said he would like to run for ASO Student Trustee.

Tatiana Konovalov wants to run for a position in ASO and be more involved on campus.

Move to revisit roll call by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho, seconced by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin 7/0/1.

President – Curtis Smith - Present Vice President, Academic Affairs – Sheronda Myers - Absent Vice President, Student Services – Jonmmica Walter - Present Vice President, Club Affairs – Patricia Del Gaudio - Present Vice President, Public Relations – Vacant Treasurer – Jamie Holzer – Proxy Sam Riley-Present Secretary – Yesenia Reyes- Present

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Gloria Gowan - Absent Enrollment Services – Vacant Health Sciences – Deepika Mohan – Absent Language Arts and Instructional Resources – Karole Obrikat – Proxy Katy Govin-Present Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Stephanie Conley - Present Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Enrique Camacho-Present Student Development and Services – Sandra Govin - Present Technical Education – Bryan Richardson - Present Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Sara Rothenberg -Present

Membership is 14, Quorum is 8, 11 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee - David Brown - Present

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 ASO Impeachment

It was discussed that Vice President of Academic Affairs Sheronda Myers, Treasurer Jamie Holzer and Senator of Health Sciences Deepika Mohan have not kept their attendance up and should be notified that they will be impeached.

Moved to approve to notify Vice President of Academic Affairs Sheronda Myers and possibly Senator of Health Sciences Deepika Mohan about the impeachment process by Vice President of Student Services Jonmmica Walter, seconded by Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson, Motion passed 7/0/1.

Moved to approve to cancel the impeachment of Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin, seconded by Vice President of Student Services Jonmmica Walter, Motion passed 9/0/1.

3.2 Appointments

President Curtis Smith invited two people to run for Vice President of Public Relations, Destiny Smith is the only one of the two that attended the meeting today, therefore he would like to appoint Destiny Smith to the position of Vice President for Public Relations.

Moved to ratify Destiny Smith for the position of Vice president of Public Relations by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho, seconded by Vice President of Student Services Jonmmica Walter. Motion passed 7/0/1.

3.3 ASO / ICC Activities

Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin suggested purchasing the Mentoring Program DVD's offered by the NCSL. There are eight action points by Michael DeRosa. Moved to allocate up to \$500 to purchase the six DVD series from NCSL for leadership purposes by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin, seconded by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg. Motion passed 7/0/2.

President Curtis Smith said there is an Asian Pacific Heritage event next Tuesday at 11 am to 2pm and said if anyone wants to go they are more than welcomed to attend.

Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg said she received an email from Martin Smith from the NCSL conference in Atlanta saying that the ASO has to fill out a questionnaire so then he can come speak on campus. Dr. Zimmerman said we should wait for until we find out an estimate for his services because some of these speakers could be very expensive.

Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley made a report for Karole Obrikat about a fundraiser selling roses at graduation.

Moved to request up to \$1,500 for the fundraiser to sell roses at graduation by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley, seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho. Motion passed 8/0/1.

Dr. Zimmerman said that the glasses from graduation last year can be used to give as gifts to the graduates this year.

Proxy Katy Govin took a point of personal privilege at 9:53 AM.

3.4 ASO Graduation Stole

President Curtis Smith said maybe it is not too late to order stoles for the graduating ASO officers this year. He will call the ASO officers from last year to see if he can find out were we got the stoles from.

3.5 ASO Conferences

Dr. Zimmerman said that the itinerary for General Assembly is ready for the people who are attending. She also mentioned about a conference in St. Louis, Missouri in October offered by a different association than NCSL but we can look into it further and maybe attend that conference in the future. 3.6 Faculty Inspiration The following faculty were nominated: Tina McDemott Dr. Zia Nisani Charles Hood Mark Branner Dorothy Williams Nancy Bedbar Angela Shaheen Kevin Mawhorter Vejea Jennings

The vote of the 5 were: Tina McDemott Dr. Zia Nisani Nancy Bedbar Angela Shaheen Vejea Jennings

Moved to approve the list of nominees for the Faculty Inspiration Award by Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson, seconded by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley. Motion passed 7/0/2.

IV. REPORTS

Senator's Reports

Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson reported that he is the acting Vice President for the AVC Gaming Club.

Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho reported that he attended the CCC meeting and said there have been some modifications to the policies for the school in the Time Place and Manner policy.

Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin reported that she attended the safety meeting with Vice President of Student Services Jonmmica Walter.

Executive Board Reports-

Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio reported that Earth Day was yesterday and possibly that the event will not happen next year because of poor participation by the clubs. The winners however were: First place was Alpha Iota, Second Place SNAC Fall 2011, and Third Place Possibilities. There will also be an ICC meeting next week. Also Rotaract wants to do an event with the ASO.

Vice President of Student Services Jonmmica Walter reported that she attended the Safety meeting on April 21st and the meeting discussed about handicap access problems in the school and that the problems were resolved immediately, if there are any problems on campus concerning handicap access problems such as a handicap button not working and such that anyone can call the school and call the extension X6288 to reach Mr. Owens and he will immediately take care of the problem. She also reported that she attended a Basic Skills Meeting on April 20th and reports that there will be a 15% to 25% cut in the budget because of budget cuts to schools.

President Curtis Smith reports that everyone needs to get students to run for ASO positions. The letters of intent are due next week and elections are the week after that, everyone that wants to run needs to turn in the letter of intent on time and acquire ten signatures from students on campus to nominate them, everything you need is in the packet you need to get from Student Development.

Student Trustee Report -- None to report

Advisor's Report -

VI.

Dr. Zimmerman introduced the new temporary accountant for the Student Services Office named Tina Cox, and that everything Cindy did we now go to her for.

- V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT There will not be a meeting next Friday.
 - ADJOURNMENT Moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:28 AM by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin, seconded by senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson. Motion passed 8/0/1.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:28 AM.